Re: Report on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis t... - Sopo...

1 of3

Re: Report on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis
treatment in Georgia

David Sergeenko

Fri 4/6/2018 1:06 PM

To:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>; Mariam Darakhvelidze <mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge>; Ketevan Goginashvili
<kgoginashvili@moh.gov.ge>; Ekaterine Adamia <eadamia@moh.gov.ge>; Natia Nogaideli <nnogaideli@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Zaza Sopromadze <zsopromadze@moh.gov.ge>; Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>; Amiran Gamkrelidze
<A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Gia Tvalavadze <gtvalavadze@moh.gov.ge>; Maia Tabagari <mtabagari@moh.gov.ge>;
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On 4/5/18 6:06 PM, "Sopo Belkania" <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge> wrote:
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>From: Sopo Belkania

>Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:04 PM

>To: 'Marina Darakhvelidze (mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge)’; Ketevan

>Goginashvili (kgoginashvili@moh.gov.ge); Ekaterine Adamia

>(eadamia@moh.gov.ge); Natia Nogaideli (nnogaideli@moh.gov.ge)

>Cc: Maia Lagvilava; David Sergeenko

>Subject: FW: Report on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis

>treatment in Georgia

>
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>From: Maurer Tiffany EDA MEY [mailto:tiffany.maurer@eda.admin.ch]
>Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:03 PM

>To: Davit Kazaishvili; Admin CCM; Sopo Belkania

>Subject: Report on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis treatment
>in Georgia

>

>Dear Ms. Khonelidze,

>Dear Ms. Belkania,

>Dear Mr. Kazaishvili,

>

>Please find attached the final version of the Swiss State Secretariat for
>Migration's report on the Georgian health care system concerning
>HIV/Aids-, Hepatitis-C and Tuberculosis treatment. Unfortunately except
>for the main findings the report is written in German. | still hope, the
>provided report can be of interest for you and thank you again for all
>your help and information.

>

>Respectfully,
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>

>Tiffany Maurer

>Attache

>

>Embassy of Switzerland in Georgia
>Krtsanisi 11, 0114 Tbilisi, Georgia
>Tel +995 32 / 275 30 01/02

>Tel from Switzerland: 058 480 26 49
>Fax from Switzerland: 058 462 18 44
>tiffany.maurer@eda.admin.ch
>www.eda.admin.ch/tbilisi

>

>

>

https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

7/1/2018, 2:58 AM



